

## ADVISER PROFILE



Name: Nguyen Phuong Dung

Position: Legal Adviser

Location: Hanoi, Vietnam

Nationality: Vietnamese

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Key Qualifications:

Nguyen Phuong Dung is our legal adviser based at our Hanoi office. She gained her Bachelor's degree in Law in Hanoi Law University, Vietnam and pursued an LLM in International Economic Law, from the University of the West of England in the United Kingdom. Before joining DFDL Vietnam in 2018, Dung spent five years working at a reputable local law firm. She has expertise in real estate, mergers and acquisition, corporate, commerce, and investment law in Vietnam. She speaks fluent English and Vietnamese.

### Education:

- **Lawyer Practicing Certificate**, Ministry of Justice, Vietnam (2018)
- **Lawyer Practicing Certificate**, Lawyer Training Course - Judicial Academy of Vietnam (2013 — 2014)
- **LLM International Economic Law**, University of the West of England United Kingdom (2011 — 2012)
- **Bachelor Degree in Law - International Law**, Hanoi Law University, Vietnam (2007 — 2011)

### Employment Record:

- **DFDL**, Hanoi, Vietnam (October 2018 — Present)  
*Legal Adviser*
- **Bizlink Lawyers**, Hanoi, Vietnam (2015 — 2018)  
*Associate*
- **Bizlink Lawyers**, Hanoi, Vietnam (2013 — 2015)  
*Legal Consultant*
- **Government Inspectorial Office**, Hanoi, Vietnam (2011)  
*Intern*

### Languages:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
ENGLISH	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
VIETNAMESE	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

**Excellence · Creativity · Trust**  
 Since 1994

Unit 2, 19th Floor, Green Power Building  
 35 Ton Duc Thang Street, District 1  
 HO CHI MINH CITY, Vietnam

t: +84 28 3910 0072  
 f: +84 28 3910 0073  
 e: vietnam@dfd.com